
 

 

 

  

 

 

DATE: March 1, 2023 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: First Read of Proposed New High School Sports Medicine Course 2 for 

2023-2024 

 

PRESENTED BY: Kerstin Kramer, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 

  
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Information Only - First Read of Proposed New High School Sports Medicine Course 2 for 

2023-2024. Review and provide direction on course adoption. 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

The Sports Medicine Course 2 is designed for students to apply the fundamentals of concepts 

learned in sports medicine course 1. Students will learn advanced skills for understanding 

anatomy, kinesiology, prevention, evaluation, treatment, and rehabilitation of illness, disease, 

and injury. Career Ready Practice Standards are integrated throughout the course allowing 

students to develop their problem-solving, collaboration, communication, and critical thinking 

skills through scenario evaluation and project-based learning experiences. 

 

This course is for Grades 10 - 12 and is a one-year course. There are five credits per semester or 

ten credits for the year. The prerequisite for this course is Sports Medicine Course 1. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED: Instructional Materials Fund 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  Mindi Brenner for Kerstin Kramer, Assistant Superintendent of Educational 

Services 

 

Attachment:  TTUSD Course Description 

 


